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From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 10:43 AM

To: ‘Ashley Jasczak'

Subject: RE: The Aubrey A. Beauchamp Family Foundation, Ing.

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Ashley Jasczak [mailto:ashleyj@whhlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 9:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: The Aubrey A. Beauchamp Family Foundation, Inc.

| need to know if there is a way to update the addresses listed on Sunbiz. There seems to be a typo in the
numbers listed, Sunbiz states the address to be 4716 E. Sligh Ave. when it should state 7416 E. Sligh Ave.
Please iet me know if there is a way to change online, or if we need to fill cut any forms for change of address.

Thank you,

Ashley Jasczak

Legal Assistant for R. Wade Wetherington
Wetherington, Hamilton, & Harrison, P.A.
1010 N. Florida Avenue

P.O. Box 172727

Tampa, FL 33672-0727

Phone: (813) 225-1918 x23

Fax: (813) 225-2531
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The contents of this e-mail message and any attachmenis are intended solely for the addressce(s) named in this message. This
communication is intended 1o be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work
product privileges. If yvou are not the intended recipieni of this message, or if this message has been addressed 1o you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents

or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments,



